Ramendra Singh

From: Bharat Agarwal <bharat@harmonyinternational.co>

Sent: 07 June 2024 19:15

To: Ramendra Singh

Cc: Sandeep Bhat K-Corp; Abdul Rehman; Swapnil Sutar

Subject: Re: Quotation for Induction cooktop 1200 W for Ahmedabad
Attachments: K HOSPITALITY CORP INDUCTION PLATE PRESTIGE ..07.06.2024 xlsx

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Sir,

Please find attached quotes,
Regards,

Harmony International
Bharat Agarwal
09823674722 /07977271899

On Fri, 7 Jun 2024 at 18:51, Ramendra Singh <ramendra.singh@semolinakitchens.com> wrote:

Qty 15

From: Ramendra Singh

Sent: 07 June 2024 18:32

Cec: Sandeep Bhat K-Corp <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>;
Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>

Subject: Quotation for Induction cooktop 1200 W for Ahmedabad

Dear Partners,

Kindly share the below Items quotation ASAP along with freight

PG 2895 XPRESS Induction cooktop 1200 W

Thanks & Regards-

Ramendra

9999118677






